APPROVED FOR RELEASE 2025 UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 14176/

UNCLASSIFIED

[ NFIDENTIAL

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBIECT.  (Optonat)

Memo for Associate General Counsel, subj:

Luther King, Jr.

Rev, Martin

FROM:
George T. Kalaris
C/CI, 2C43

EXTENSION

1655

MO,

CI 787 - 76

DATE

TO: (Ofcer designation, room number, and DATE

Buildingy

RECEIVED | FORWARDED

OFFICER'S
INITIALS

CO

to wham, Drow o line across éolismn after sach comment.)

ENTS (Mumber soch to show from wham

Richard H. Lansdale

Associate Gen. Caunse”ﬁ%?é

7

I

&7

15.

/

{ ) ,
et 7 fl7_

0 610 LR [ SECRET  [] CONFIDENTIAL [

INTERNAL
USE ONLY

. UNCLASSIFIED




v
14 ¥575

CI 787-76

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard H. Lansdale
Associate General Counsel

FROM : George T. Kalaris
Chief, Counterintelligence Staff
SUBJECT : Rev Martin Luther King, Jr.
REFERENCE : 0GC 76-5403, 4 October 1976, same
subject

In accordance with reference, we have examined
the records of this staff and have found no document

reflecting any contact with CIA by the FBI in regard

ﬂ George T. Kalaxfs

to this subject.
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